Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency

We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail

Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is
addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

Partners - Mukesh Badhan - D Shanmuganathan - Vasoulla Constantinou

From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 12:11:14 PM

To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case

Good afternoon
A consent order in this case will say that the Councils case is dismissed. You will have a copy of this im advance.
| have just spoken to your son on the phone and had to terminate the call due to him shouting. Your son has said he

refuses to agree to the Councils offer and as he is the client | will follow through with this.

Kind regards

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)
Tel +44 (0) 20 8889 3319

Email ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

1 St Michaels Terrace



